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 April 29, 2005
To:  
All Prospective Proposers
Subject:
RFQ for “Rubberized Asphalt Concrete (RAC) Engineering and Technical Assistance”
IWM04057
ADDENDUM – 01

To The Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
Addendum 1 contains responses to questions received by the CA Integrated Waste Management Board regarding the RFQ for “Rubberized Asphalt Concrete (RAC) Engineering and Technical Assistance”
IWM04057.
Q1:
Is the combined target participation for SB & DVBE participation 25%, or is it 28% (25% for SB and 3% for DVBE)?  Can you provide some guidance as to which (if either), SB or DVBE, is more favorably received by the CIWMB?  i.e. Is 3% DVBE participation more favorably received than 3% SB participation?  [reference pp 9-10, Section III, C (small business - 25%) and D (DVBE - 3%) participation]
A1:
The SB and DVBE goals for this RFQ represent the requirements of two separate state programs.  As described on the Department of General Services’ website (http://www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/dvbe/aboutcerts.htm )  the Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) and Small Business (SB) Certification Programs were established to increase business opportunities for the DVBE and SB communities with the State of California; thereby stimulating the state's overall economy.  The programs are designed to help DVBEs and SBs participate in a more level playing field with certain advantages when competing against other non-DVBEs and non-SBs for state contracts and purchases.  Each state agency is required annually to report participation levels for both programs to the legislature.  This contract has participation goals of 25% for SB and 3% for DVBE firms (combined total of 28%).  Both types of participation are favorably received and highly encouraged.
Q2:
Is environmental sampling limited to air quality, ie. emissions testing (“stack” testing)?  If not, what other environmental sampling is anticipated?  Might the consultant be expected to monitor PEL (personal exposure levels)? [reference pp 15, Section V, C (Construction Management Oversight)]

A2:
Sampling may include air emission monitoring and personnel monitoring (i.e. exposure limits).
Q3:
Is the allowable markup on labor - 30% - on the fully burdened labor rate? [reference pp 21-22, Section VI, C (Markup Summary)]
A3:
Please refer to Section VI, Subsection A.2.a starting on page 18 of the RFQ.  There, the cost of labor as well as allowable markup are discussed in detail.  
Q4:
Does the CIWMB ever waive the requirement for a performance bond?  (reference p SOQ-7 Bonding Information)

A4:
The CIWMB has chosen to waive the performance bond requirement for this RFQ.  
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The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ 
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